Dear David,

We need the following issue resolved to grant this certification:

1. We need a plot of the IM response at the low side of the band. According to my records the
we are also awaiting this plot for the NP8SCBS-419L. | only find the two signal IM test at the high

side of the band in the test report. The FCC has requested either a three signal test (one high,
two low or vice versa) or two IM plots with two signals high and then two signals low.

RESPONSE: IM Plot submitted as separate test report exhibit.



